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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Gripwel Conag Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gripwel Conag Private Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as al March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profil and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement o Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the vear ended on that date, notes to financial statements and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinaller referred to as “the financial
statcments™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial slatements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
preseribed under section 133 of the Aet read with the Companics (Ilndian Accounting Standards) Rules.
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles gencrally accepted in India, of the state ol
afluirs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and 1ts cash flows for the year ended on that datc.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing]“8:As™)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are Jurther desenbed
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We ure
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Lthics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the TCAT's Code ol Fthics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Financial Stalements.

Key audit matters
Key audit maiters are those matters that, in our professional judoment, were of most significance in our audit
of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial vear ended March 31, 2023, On the basis of our procedure

performed we have determined that there are no key audil matters to communieate in our report.

Information (Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thercon

. The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion
yisis. Board’s Report including Annexures o Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report,
# Governance and Sharcholder’s Information, but does nol include the Inancial statements and



Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do nol express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the linancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statcments or our knowledge obtained during the course of our andit or otherwise appears o be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there 1s a material misstatement of this ather
information, we arc required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's management and Board of Dircctors are responsible for the matters stated n scetion
134(5) of the Act with respect o the preparation of these financial statements thal give a true and fair
view ol the [inancial position and financial performance, of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles gencrally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind Ab)
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions ol the Act for satcpuarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitics; sclection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate nternal linancial controls, that were operating
cffectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and lair view and are free from
malerial misstatement, whather duc to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statemenis, management and Board of Directorsare responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability io continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related (o going
concermn and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends Lo higuidale
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors arc also responsible for overseeing the Company s financial reporting process.
Aunditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stalements as a wholcare
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, butis not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will alwayvs detect a material misstaterment when it exists, Misstatements can anse
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the agpregate, they could reasonably be
expecled Lo influence the economic decisions of users laken on the basis of these financial statcments.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
sleepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Tdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due o Fraud
orerror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a matcerial
misstatermnent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invaolve

] E:OHUSiGIL forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of mtermal control.

in an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit inorder to design audi
)'%durcs that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under scetion 143(3)1) of the Act. we are



. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ol accounting
estimales and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and.
hased on the audit evidence obtained. whether a malerial uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company”s ability to continue as a going concern. 1f
we conclude that a material uneertainty exists, we are required to draw atlention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the (inancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 0 modily
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 4 going
COTCEIT.

e  Fvaluale the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the (inancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a nanner that achieves fair presentation.

Malenalily 15 the magmtude of misstatements in the financial statements that. individually or in aggregate.
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial starements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope ol
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (if) (o evaluate the ctfect of any identified
misslalements in the [inaneial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied wath relevant cthical
requiremnents regarding independence, and o communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable, related safcguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. {A) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audil we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposcs of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
a0 far as it appears from our examination of those books,

c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement ol Prolit and Loss, the Statement of Change in Equity
and Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Reporl are in agreement with the relevant
books of account.

dy In our opinion, the aforesaid finaneial statements comply with the accounting Standards under
section 133 ol the Actread with Companies (Indian Accouniing Standards) Rules. 2015

c} On the basis of the written representations reeeived from the directors as on March 31, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the dircctors is disqualified as on March
31, 2023 from being appoinied as a direcior in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

n “1‘“ ‘ This report does not include a statenient on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
g ?'_;"_'. Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting as the same is not applicable
4 to the Company in view of Notification No, GSR 464(E) dated June 05, 2015 as amended
vide Notification No. GSR 583(E} dated June 13, 2017 since the twnover of the Company

was less than rupees (ly crores as per latest andited financial statement and its borrowings



g)

(B)

from banks or financial institutions or any body corporate at any point of time during the
linancial year was less than rupees twenty five crore,

With respect Lo the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements ol section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanalions given 1o
us, no remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the year.,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company did not have any pending litigations which would impacts its Financial Statements.

The Company does not have any long-lerm contracts including derivative contracts which there
were any matcrial foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Lducation and
Protection I'und by the Company.

. (i) The management has represented thatl, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no lunds have

been advanced or loaned or invested (cither from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including loreign
entities (“Tntermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwisc, that
the Intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any mammer whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneliciarics™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(i1) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any persons or cntities, including foreign entities (“Funding
Partics™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether dircetly or indircctly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identilied in any
manner whatsoever by or on behall' ol the Funding Party (*Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantce, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ullimale Beneliciaries: and

(i) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us o believe that the representations
under sub-clause (d) (1) and (17} (b) contain any matenal misstatement.

'The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the vear.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account
using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility s
applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule
11{g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 is not apphicable Jor the financial year ended




A

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Anncxure A” a statement on the matters
specilfied in paragraphs 3 and 4 ol the Order.

For 8. C. Varma and Co.
Chartered Accountanls
Firm Regn. No: (J00533N

Partner
WM. MNo: 011450
UDIN : 2 2o Tey &0 T ey

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22" May 2023



Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’” Report

The Annexure relerred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Gripwel Conag
Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 we report that:

i. Tn respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

{a) (1) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right of use assets.

{2) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets.

(b} The Company has a regular programme of physical verification ol'its Property. Plant and Equipment
and right ol use assets by which Property. Plant and FEquipment and right of use assets are verilied in
a phased manner over a period of three to five years. In accordance with this programme certain
Properly, Plant and Equipment were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were
noliced on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its asscts.

{1) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examinaton of the
records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company,

In respect of immovable properties been laken on leasc and disclosed as property, plant and cquipment
int the financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the Company.

(b} The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right of-use assels}
and intangible assets during the year.

{¢) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March
31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) The inventory has been physically verilied at the end of the vear by the management. In our opinion.
the coverage, frequency and procedure ol such physical verification is appropriate. No discrepancics
exceeding of 10% or more in the aggregate for cach class of inventory were noliced dunng such
physical verification.

(b) The company has sanctioned working capilal limits in excess of five crore rupees i.e Rs. 10,00 crore
in aggregate, from bank on the basis of security of current assets. However. the company has not
utilized the sanctioned facility during the financial year and hence the reporting under clause i (b} of
the Order is not applicable to the Company

iii.  The Company has nolt made investments in, provided any guarantec or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or any other parties and therefore, the reporting under clause (iii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

iv. The Company has not granied any loans, made any investments, or provided any guarantees or security 1o
W hth provisions ol section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act apply and therefore, reporting under clanse
.0 the Order is not applicable to the Company,

o the mnformation and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepled any depaosits or
‘hich are considered to be deemed deposits during the vear. hence directives ssued by the
'mk of lndia and the pmvisium of scetions ?3 o ?(J or am’ otht:r relevani prm'i“inm iyl Lh-::



and explanalions provided to us, no order has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company
Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal.

vi.  We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the company pursuant to the Companies (Cost
Accounting Records) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Act
and arc of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost records have becn maintained, We have.
however, not madc a detailed examination of the cost records with a view 1o determine whether they ars
accurate and complete.

vii. a) According o the information and cxplanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the Company s regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Services
Tax, provident fund, employee’s state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it with appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, cmployee’s state insurance.
income tax, cess and any other statutory dues were in arrears, as al March 31, 2023, for a period of more
than six months from the date they become payable,

b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ol our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no statutory dues as referred to in sub clause (a) above which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute.

vill,  Aceording to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of the records
of the Company, there were, no transactions relating lo previously unrecorded income which requires
record in the books of account as swrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax asscssments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 o 1961).

ix. &) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the pavment of interest thercon to any lender.

by The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or linancial institution or other lenders.
¢} The Company has during the year applied term loans for the purpose for which the loans were oblained.

d} The Company has nol ulilized lunds raised on shorl term basis lor long term purpose during the vear and
therefore, reporting under clause (ix) (d) of the Order is not applicable to the Compeany.

¢} The company has taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries. associates or joint ventures, therefore, details required under clause (ix) (¢) of the order
is not applicable to the Company.

) The Company has not raised loans on the pledge of securities during the vear and therefore reporting under
clause (ix) (f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

x. a) The Company has not raised monevs by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including dehi
instruments) during the vear and therefore, reporting under clause (x) (a) of the Order is not applicable o
the Company,

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible)} during the vear and therefore, reporting under clause
(1x)1{h) of the Order is not applicable (o the Company,

¢ bk lol our knowledge and according to information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
¥ il £ " "
)] %;r any [raud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the vear.



b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been liled in Form AD1-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.
during the year and upto the daie of this report;

¢} According Lo information and explanations piven to us, the Company has not received any whistle blower
complaints during the year.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi company and therefore, reporting under clanse (xii) of the Crder is nat
applicable to the Company.

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our cxamination
of the records of the Company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

¥iv. 1n our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the provisions requinng
internal audit are not applicable to the company in accordance with its size and the nature of its business.
Accordingly, paragraph (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

xv.  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, the Company has not
entered info any non-cash transactions with direclors or persons connected with him, Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvi.  Inmour opinton and according to the information and explanations given to us:

a) The Company 18 nol required to be registered under Scetion 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of Tndia Act,
1934

by ‘The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking I'inancial or TTousing Finance activities during the
year as covercd under the requirements the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1534,

¢) The Company is a not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of Tndia.

d) The Company does not have more than one Core Investment Companics which are part of the Group;

xvil.  The Company has not incwred cash losses during the [inancial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year,

xviil. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the vear and therelore, reporting under clausc
(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Dircetors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporling the assumptions, nothing has come 1o our
attention, which causes us 1o believe that any malerial uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
thal company is not capable of meeling ils labilities existing al the dale ol balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period ol gne year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this 15 not
an assurance as to the luture viability of the company. We further state thal our reporting s based on the

to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guaranicee nor any assurance that all

oy falling due within a period of one year [rom the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
~a<"and when they fall due;




xx. The Company is not liable to contribute towards Corporate Social responsibility (CSR) in compliance with
the sccond proviso to sub- section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and therelore. reporting
under clause (xx)} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xx1.  The Company doesn't have any subsidiary companics and hence requirement ol preparing consolidated
financial statements are nol applicable to the company, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the
Order is not applicable for the year.

For 8. C. Varma and Co,
Chattered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 00{0333N

’Tﬁdrma}
Partner
M.No: (111450
UDIN : 2 2o @G TuC W sy

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22™ May 2023



Gripwel Conag Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023

w

LirgIFa RS

{IMHE in millicns)

Particulars MNare i ATt
M. 31st March 2023 31st March 2022

ASSETS
Mon-corrent asscts I
Troperty, plant and equipment 3 7150
HRight-ot-Llsc Asscts 3 7224 a
Capital work-in-progiess 3 2021 =
lotangible Assets 3 1,008
Financial assers o

Other fnancial assels 1 945 =
Ingcome 1ax asscrs inct) 0.0 -
Dither assets g T 18.42
Total Non-current assels - 190,13 18,42
Cuorrent assets
Inventories 5 =N TS_SE -
Financial assels

C'rade recoivahles B G613 -

Cash and cash equivalents 7 3.9 50T
{ther assets g 1983 662
Total Current assets 48.70 11.63
Total assets 238,43 30.05
F.l;}_l__.']T‘lr \Nr_j I_.I.-\.HI.[.ITI.EE
Equity
Equity shae capital 0w . 53.00 30.00
{ther cquity 11 1 -
Total equity 56.53 3.
Liabilities
Mon-current lighilities T
Financial liabilities T

Rorroawings 15 199 -

Lease Liabilites 12 B7.28 -
Trovisions 13 1.17
defereed rax liabilitics (act) 14 (hLiZ -
Total Non-currend labilities 130.46 -
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities :

Dionrowings 15 19.08

Leasc liabilitics 12 4.99 -

Trade payvables I Yo W i

Micro and small enterprises ) 691
Cxrhor than micrg and small caterprises 1868 -

Oltber habilities 17 212 0
Trovisions 12 (.06 -
Total Corrent liabilitics 51.84 003
Total equity and liabilities B 238,43 3005
Significant Acoounting Folicies 1&2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financal statements

As per our repoil of even dale altached.
For 5.C. VARMA AND CO.
Chartered Accountlants

Firm Rega. Mo QD053 3N

(Fartner)
hlembership Mo, 114310

Flace : pewe _EIU.HI
Dated: 22th May, 2023

For and on behalf of Beard of Divectors of
Gripwel Conag Private Limined

[

ad Sofi
| Mrector)
[DI: 02297532



Gripwel Conag Private Limited b
Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended 31st March 2023 HHIEART:

(INE in millions)

Parilealis Nuote Year ended Year ended

Na. 31st hMarch 2023 Mt March 2022
INCOME T
Revenue from operatinns 18 4.74 -
_f_‘illqﬁv_:_nmc = 1w .09
Total Lo - 4.53 -
EXPENSES
Cost of matetials consumed 20 13.26

Changes in invenoorics of fintshed goods, srock-in -rade and worlk in-progress

HI 21 I 4L 1 ) -
Emplovee bencfits expense 22 .54 =
Tingnee cosls 23 0.22
Jepreciation and amortization cxpenses 24 .4k -
Oither expenscs 23 233 -
Total expenses 3.28 -
Profit before tax 1.55 -
Tax expenses: %5
Current fax = £
Dreferred lan N 0.02
Tutal tax expenses ) 0.02 -
Profit for the vear 1.53 -
(rher comprehensive income
Items thar will not be reclassified o proflt or loss .
Pe-measurement gaing / (losses) of defined benefit plans
Ineome tix eflect - 0l
Items rhar will be reclassitied o profit or loss =
Effective postion of cash fow hedae
Ineome Lix ellect - -
f_'!ﬂ::r_fp_m_[_r!'chl:nsivc income/ {loss) for the yoar {Met of tax) - -
Total comprebensive income For the year 1,53 -
Euamnings per equily share of face vadue of Rs. 10 each 26
Dasic {Amount m THNE) 029 -
| Hilhred (A mnonnt in IR - _02e
Significant Accounting Folicies 1&2
The acoompanving notes form an integral part of the financial statcments
Mg per onr repout of even dare attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
For 5.0 VARMA AND C() Gripwel Conag Privare Limited

Chartered Accounlants
Firm Eegn, Mo, BO0533M

5. _ surdeep Spni Angad Soni
(Pailner) Lrecron (Director)
Memhbership bo. 017430 [LIE: Q00T 1478] [T 023297532]

Place : Mew Delk
Dated: 22th May, 2023




Gripwel Conag Private Limniced
Cash 1Tow Stalement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

4
LIMIFARTS

(1M E in millionz)

Year ended
315t March 2023

Farticalar

Year ended
Mst March 2022

A. Cash flow from operating activities:

Profit efore tax 1.55
Mdjustments fioe e

Dlepreciation dond amoriisalion expenses .42
Inlerest expenses .22

_ Unrealised forcign exchange gains (loss) B 5.56
Operating profit before workiong capital changes = 7.75 -
Admstments for changes in Working Capital ;@ B
(Tncrease) /decrease i other Inancial assels (non-curent) {9.46) -
(Increase)s decrease m other non-ourrent assets 283 (18:42]
{Increasze)/decrease in inventories ) [15.82)

_ (Tocrease)/decrease in tade receivables (1212 -
(Increase)sdecrease in Income 'L'ax Asscts {0023 =
(Increasc)Sdecrease in other ourrent asscis (13.22) [6.62)
Increase/ (decrease) in provisions (non-cuient) A= 1.17 T e
Increase/ (decrease) in wade payables ) 2604
Iucrease/[decrease) in other current liabilies 208 0035
Tncrgase/ (decrease) in provisions {current) 0,06
Inerease/ (decrease) in Income tax Habilites {net) - -
Cash Generated From/(Used In) Operations (13.69)  am
Inoome Tax Paid £ (Refunds) N :

_ Net cash Alow from/ {used in} operating activities (A) [13.69) (24 .99

B. Cash flow from investing activities:

Pavmments for purchase of property, plant and equipment and capical work in progress (92 02)
Met cash flow from/ (nsed in) investing activitics () === (93.02)

C. Cash flow Lrow financiog activities e =t Sl
TMaviment of Lease Liabilities (0.21) -
Proceeds fom equily share capital 23.00) 30,00
Froceedss (Kepayment) of short torm harrowings S T Eni L=
Procecds from long torm borrowings a6.07
Interest Taid S (0.22) -
MNet cash flow froms (osed in) financing activities (O} 105,64 3000
Met increase f(decrease) in cash and cash cquivalents (A4 1B C) (1.07) 5.01
Cash and Cash equivalents at e beginning of the vear 3.0 -
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the vear 3492 5m

Cash and cash equivalents comprises ;

Cash in hand 0.0a

Balances with Banks-in Cash Credil and Currenl Accounts 384

.



Gripwel Conag Frivaie Limited u

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023 MRS

The ghove Starement of Cash Flows has been prepaced under e " Indivect Method” as sel outin the Indian Accountng Standard
{Imed A%-7) - “Statement of Cash Flows”®

Disclosure as required by Ind A5 7 - "Cash Flow Statements"” - change in liabilities arising from financing activities:-

Particolar Year ended Year ended
e 31st hMarch 2023 31at March 2022
Opening balauce
Mom cash movement
Imterest Clost 0.22
Clash movement : T
_ IWet shart term Borrowing —— .. 15.00
Ioterest Fayment - {0.22)
Closing balance . - -
A per our cepart of even date attached. For and on behalf of Board of | irecrors of
For 5.C. YARMA AND CO. Gripwel Conag Private Limited
Chartered Accountanls
Fiemn Hegn. Mo OOES3EM .
E————— -]
50 o Angad Soni
- [Tarcner) {1dTector)
Membershap Mo, 011450 [T Q00T 1478] |DIR: 02287537

Place : Mews Delbg
Nated: Z2th May, 2023
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31s1 March, 2023

O

LUNIFARTS

a. Lyuity share capilal

(1M E o tmllions)

Particular Amoant
_Bulance at 6th December, 2021

Change during the year 6th Diecember 2021 Lo 3 st March, 2022 S0

Balance at 1st April, 2022 3000

Change during Lthe year Tst :ﬂ;]:n-il 2022 1y 315t March, 2Nz 25.00

Balance at 315t hMarch, 2023 55.00

b. Other equity

(I E o rmllions)

Beserves and Surplus

Tiems of other
comprehensive
income

Spedial
. = Effective poriic
£ General Betained Econommic Zong e po
Partivular k ; of cash flow Total
Reserve carmings re=investment
hedge
TCRCTVE
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 - - -
Profi for the year - 1.33 ) 1,52
Chher comprehensive inoome for the yoar
Balance as at 31st hMarch, 2023 - 1.33 1,53
(1™ in millicns}
Items of other
Reserves and Sorplos comprehensive
income
Special
] 2 Effective porti
T General Retained Economic Zone E e P
Particular L : of cash flow Total
Reserve CArnings re-invesiment
hedge
FESLIve

Balance at 6th December, 2021
Profil [or the year
Cither comprehensme income for the vear

Balance as al 3150 March, 2022

The accompanyiog noetes are o parl of these Ouancial stalemenls

A5 por our report of even darte artached,
For 5.0, VARMA ANTY CC
Chartered Accounlanls

Firm Fegn. Moo (05333

5.C. Yar
rtnee)
Mewbership la. 011430

Place : Pl Dl
Dated: 22th hay, 2023

Gurdeep
(Dhrector

(1300 40011478

For and oo behalf of Board of Diveciors of
Gripwel Conag Private Limited

{[rector)
(13N (12297537



Gripwel Conag Privaic Limited
Notes on Financials Statements for the yvear ended 31st March, 2023 UNFRRTE

1} Corporate Information

Ciripwel Conag Privare Limited (“the Company ™) is a Company (limited by shares) incorporated under the provisions of Companics Ace,
1956, I'he Company is domiciled in India having registered office ar Guipwel Ilouse, Block-5 C8 & 7, ¥asanl Kunj, New Delhi 110070, Indiz.
The Company 1= engapged into manufactunng having facility ar WNoida, The main objects of, inter-alia, manulfacluring, sale and export of
precizion engineering products and allied engineenng produces. Uhe Company's holding company is Taipares India Limited

The Cempany carers beth the domestic and internaticoal markets, The Company's CIk i LES30913LA2 PIOIWIEST

ZLSIGNIFICANT ACCOUINTING POLICIES:
2.1} Basis of Preparation

The Inancial statements are prepared on an acorual basis ander hisrorical cost convention cxoept for certain fnancial instruments which ane
medsured ar fair value. These fnancial staements have been prepared moacoordanes with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as
prosaribod under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2003 (“The Act™) and other relevant provizions of the Act, as applicablo

The Inancial statemnents are presented in Indian Bupees (2), which is also ie functional coreency and all values are iounded 1o the nearest
nuillion {000,000, excepl when otherwise indicated.

2.2) Current versus gon-current classification
The assers and liabilities are presented as cumment or non-current in the balance shoot by the companty

An asser is troated as onrrent when it is expected that ic will be vealised o1 intended g be sold or consumed in normal operatng cecle, it is held
primarily for trading purpeses, it 15 expeered to be realised within twelve months afien the reporiing period or cash or cash equivalents unless
restricted frorm being exchanped or used (o setile 2 Rakilicy for at Teast owelve manths after the reporting peciod.

All other assets are eated as non-currénl in the balunce sheet.

A liabiliy 15 treated as current when it is expected e be seetfled In novmal operating cyele, il 3 held pramanly o the purpose of trading, it is
due a be setiled within twelve months after the ond of the reporting period o there i3 oo unconditional riplt w defer the sedlement of the
Liability for at least twelve months afier the reportimg period.

The company classitics all other liabilities as non-curtent in the balance sheel
The company identifies its operating cycle as twelve months

Dreferred tax asset and labilicies are classified as non-currenl assels and labilines in the balanae sheet

2.3} Critical Accovnting Tudgments & key sources of Fstimation pneertaintics

The [ollowing are the ciilical judginents and the key estimates concerning the future thar managoment has made in the process of applying the
Company s accounting policies and these may have the most sipnificant efect on the amounts reeognized in the financial sratcments of have a
significant risk of causing a matorial adjustment to the canying ameounis of assels and Gabilines within the next financial vear 'he cstimancs
and associated assumptions are based on historical cxpericnees and other factors that are considered o be relevant. These estimates and
underlying assumplions are reviewed on oan ongoing basis. Hewision of accounring estimartes are recognised in the period in which the
estimates are revised 1f (e revision alects ooly that period or n che period of the revision and fature periods where revision aflfects both
corrent and e periods.

Intangible Assets

Capitalization of cost for intangible assets and intangible asscts wnder development is based ou the mavagement judgment tal lechnslogical
and economic easibility 1 confirmed and assets under developmenr will gencrate coonomic benetits in fomre. Based oo the evaluation caried
out, the company's management has determined that there are no fetors which indicare that thosc assets have suffered any impainment loss.

Useful life of depreciable Assets

Managemene revaews the usefil ife of depreciable assets at cach reporting date. As at March 31, 2023, management assessed that the usefil
Life sepresents the expected utility of the assets by che company, Further there s no significant change in vaseful life as compared Lo the
Previous veil.
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Notes on Financials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

LINIEARTE

Topraicment of non-financial asseis

The company assesses ar cach reporting date whether thers is an indication thar an asset may be impaived. If any indication exist, or when
annual impaitment westing for an asser 15 required, the Company csimates the asscts recoverable amonnt, An assec’s reooverable amonnt is
the higher ol an assel's or Cash Generatng Unit's (OGN Luar vidoe lesys costs of dispesal and s vahwe inouse. 1015 determined for an individual
assel, unless the asset or OO exceads is recoverable amount, the assel is considered tmpaired and is wrillen down to 18 recoverable amount.

In assessing the vidoe inuse, the estimated future cash flows are discounted o cheir prosent valne using a pro-tax discount rate thar retleots
curtent markel assessments of e e value of money and risks specific w the asset. In determining the fair value Iess onsts o disposal, recone
market transactions are maken inteaccouat. IF oo such transactions can be identified, an appropristes valuation model s wsed.

Intangible assets under development are tested tor impairment anoually. Impaicment Iosses including impairment oo iovenories dre
reccnised in the statemnent of profit and Loss,

Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for finaneial assets are based on asswnptions abonr risk of defanlt and expected loss rates. The Company nses
Juidgment in miking these wssumptons and selecting the inputs o the impairment calmdation, bazed on Company’s past higors, cxisting
ket condidons as well as forward looking estmales al te end of sach reporing period.

Drefined benefitl plans

The cost of the defined benel gratuity plag, oter post-employiment plans and the present value of the gratoity ohligation is determined osimg
acmarial walvarions An acmarial valuation involves makiog various assvmplions il may differ hom acteal developments i the [uboe,
These inchide the determination of rhe discount rase, fomre salary inoreases and moraliny rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuatiom and ity long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation 5 highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions, All assumptions anc
1eviewed al each reporing date.

The mortality tate 15 hased on pubhicly available morality rables tor India These mortaliny rables rond to change only at interval in response to
detnographic changes.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fir valvues of financial assets and (pancial habilities cecorded in the balance sheet cannot be measared based on quoted prices m
active markets, their fair value is measured vsing valuation techoiques including the DCT model. The inpuls o Wthess models are taken fom
abservahle markets where possible, e where this is nor frasible, a degree of judgment 15 requived in establishing faw values. Judgments
mnclude comsiderations of mputs such as liguadicy nsk, credit risk and volatiliog. Changes in assumptions about these factors conld affect the
reporled fair value of Onencial st omesnts.

Income tax and deferced lax

Significant management judgment is required to determine the amovnt of delerred 1ax assels that can be recognised, based vpon the likely
timing and the level of fiutuee faxablc profits together with fioacs tax planning straegies.

2.4) Figancial Insteuvments

A financial insrmment i3 any contract that gives risc to a financial asset of one entity and a financial lability o equily instrument of anolie:
cntity.

Initial Recoguition and measurement

[ initial recognition, all the financial assces and Habilities are reoognized ar their fair value pag or minus, in the case of a financial asset o
fmancial Hability not at far value throwgh profit or loss (FYUPL), transaction aoars thac are dircctly aribuable o the acquisition or issuc of
e foancial asset or Onancial labality.

Al financial liahilitics are reccpnised initially ac fair value and. in the case of loaos, bogrowings and pavables, et of ditecty atbibulable
transachion costs.

The Company's Iinancial labilities include made anld other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafis and dervanve financial
instrnments.
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Notes on Financials Statements for the vear ended 315t March, 2023 ArlARTS

Subsoquent measurement

(i} Hinancial assets carried at amortised cost

A [Onancial assel iz subsequently measured ar amortised cost it 12 held within a business model whose abjective i3 to hold the asset in order
to collect contractnal cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give risc on specitied daces to cazh flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount mitstanding.

The (rade & ocher teceivables, aller mitial measviement are subsequently measured al amaonlised cosl vsing e eflective mterest rate (EIR)
method, Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discouat of preminm oo acquisition and fees or oosts that ave an integral part
of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is inguded in other income in fhe statement of profit and loss, The losses arising from impairment are
recngnized in the statement of profic and 1oss,

(ii} Financial assets at fair value throwgh other comprehensive ineome (FYTOCT)

A [nanciel assed s sebsequendy measured at fair value Quough other comprehensive ncome 1 it s held within 3 business model whose
objective iz achieved by both collecting contractual cash Hoses and sclling financial asscrs, and the contracmal torms of the financial assce give
risc on spociticd dates to cash flows that are solcly payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Financial assels included widnn the FYTOCT are toeasvred nilially as well as at each 1epoiting date al [adn value. Faly value movements are
recognized in e other comprehensive income (OCT) TToswever, the company recognizes nrerest income, impairment losses, reversals and
foreign exchange gain or loss in the statoment of protit and Joss. On derecognition of the asser, enmularive gain or lass previonsly reengnised
in 10 s reclassificd from the cquity o statement of profit and Toss. Ineerese carned whilse holding BV COCH debt instrument 15 teported as
nterest meame wsing the ETR methad.

{iiiy FMinancial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)
A financial asser which iz not classiticd moany of the ahove categories is subscoguently measured at fair value through profic or Joss,
(iv) Financial Habilities

a) ‘Uhe fnancial Bahilities are subsequentdy carmied al amontized cost usiog the elfectve inlerest method, For trade and oter pavables
mitluring within one vear om the balance sheel date, the canying amounts approximate fain value due (o the shost-term marority of these
insunments. This category also includes derivarive financial instruments cotered into by the Company that arc not designarcd as hedging
insrmmcnts in hedge relaricnships as detined by Ind A5 109

by Loans and borrowings is the category most relevant o the Company. Afler idal recogoition, nterest-bearing loans and Dorrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR merhed, Gaing and losses are recognised in srarcment of profic and loss when the
liahilitics arc dercoogniscd as well as chrongh the HIE amotisanon prooess, Inothe calonlation of amortised cost, discount or premmium on
asquisition and foes or costs that are an integral pare of the ETR are taken into account. This calepory generally applies o bormewings.,

Fair value measurement of [inancial instruments

The tair valuc of financial instruments is determined nsing the valuation rochniques thar arc appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are availahle oo measane fair value, maximising the ose of rolevane observable inpuss and minimising the wse of unobservible
QLS.

Based on the three lovel far value herarchy, the methods wsed o determine the far valoe of fimandal assets and habilites nclode gquoted
market price, discounied cash Jow analvsts and valuation certified by the external valoer.

In case of Anancial instruments where e carrving amounl approximates fdr valoe due o the short matity of these nsuoments, canying
arnounl s considered as fair value.

Derecognition of financial instrument

A [onancial assel 15 derecognized when e contractual rights o e cash Qows fiom the Onancial aszet expire or has transterred the financial
agzet and the transfer qualifies for derecopnition under Ind AS 109,

When the Company has transformed its rights to receree cash fows from an asset or has entered into @ pass throuph arranpement, i€ evaloates i0
and 1o what extent it has retainesd the nsks and rewards of vwnership, When i has neither tansfemred nor retained substantially all of the rvisks
and rewards of the assel, nog Ganslerred contrel of e asset, the Company continues to recognise the wansterred asset m the cxtenr of the
Company’s continving involvernent. In that case, the Company also recognises an associared liakility, The transtoreed asser and the associated
liability arc measured on a basis that reflects the rights and abligarions thar the Company has retained.

A Opancial Bability is derscopnized when the oblipation specified o the conuact s discharged or cancelled o1 expired. When an existing
[inancial lability @5 replaced by another fiom e same lender on svbstantially different terms, or the terms of an cxisting liahility arc
substantially moditied, such an exchange or medification is treaced as the derecognirion of the origingl lakiliry and the recognition of a new
liability. The differenoe in the respecrive carrving amounts is recognized mmothe stacement of profit and loss
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2.5} Imventories

ArIEARTE

Invenlories are valned as boloes
(1) Raw Malerials, Packing Materials and Consumable Stores & Spates are valoed at cost computed on FIFCG method

(i) Work-in-progiess are valued ar materials cost plus appropriare share of labour and prodnction overheads inowrred fill the stage of
aompleton of production,

(iiiy Mimished Goods Traded Cionds are valued at losser of the cost or net 1ealizable value
(iv) Horap is valued al net tealizable value calculated based on last month's averape ealization.,
2.6) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised W e extent it is probable that the ecoaomic benefits will ow to the Company and the revenue can he reliably
measured, repardless of when the payment i being made. Reverue is measured at the fair value of the consideration reccived or receivable,
raking into account contractially defined weims of payment and excluding laxes or dutics aollected on beball of the govrernment.

Revenue is presented net of Goods and Service Tax, wherever applicable. However, Goods & Service Tax (GST) is aor receved by the
Company oo ils own account. Rather, it is tax collected on value added (o the commadity by the seller oa behalf of rhe povernoment.
Acoordinaly, these are cxclhided from revenne,

I'he specilic recoguition criteria as described below muar also be mel belore revene is reongnised.
Sale of Groods

Revenue is secogiised when the significant riske and rewards of cwnership of e goods have passed to the buyer at the fime of dispaich of
goods fom e fctory/ srockvard/ storage atealport a5 the case may be. RBevenne trom the sale of suods is measuncd ar the fan valoe of the
comsideration received or receivable, net of retarns and allowances, gade discounts and volume tebates.

Export incentives

Revenne from expeit incentives are accounted for on cxport of gonds i the entidements can be estimated with reasonable assurance and
conditions precedent to claim are fulfilled.

Die design and preparation charges

Revenues from die desipn and proparation cherges are recognized as per the terms of the contract as and when the signiticant msks and
reweards of owneiship of dics are transferted w the buyers,

Interest income

For all debt insemments measured either at amortised cost or at it valve throngh other comprebensive income, interesl inceme i recorded
uging the cffcotive interest sale (EIR). E1R 15 the rawe that exacdy discounts the estimated [btore cash recoipts oves lhe expected life of the
financial instrument or 4 shorter period, whers appropedate, @ the gross carrying amount of the financial assel or o the amartised oosl of &
financial liahility. When calculating the ellective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash fows by considering all the
contraciual terms of the financial mstrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar oplions) but docs not comsider the expected
credil losses, Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profiv and loss.

Dividends

Dividend income s recopuised when the Company’s 1ight to reccive the payment is established, which s genesally when sharcholders
approve the dividend.

2.7y Government grants
Covernment orants ae recogaiscd whore there is reasonable zesurance that the grant will be recerved and all attached comditions will he

complied with. When the grant or subsidy relates o revenue, it s recognized a3 income on a systernatic basis in the satement of proft aod
s over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs, which they arc intended o compensate.

Whee the grant relares ra an assel, il is recognized as defered income and is allocated 1o statement of profit and loss over the periods and in
e proportions in which depreciation on those assels is chaiged.
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2.B) Property, Plant & Equipment

Tangible Assels

Sinoe there 15 no chanse 0 the functonal conency, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying valnc for all of its property, plant
and equipment a3 tecognised in its Indian GAAT financial statcments a3 decmoed cost ar the transition dane, viz, Aprl 1, 2017,

Diepreciation on tangikle assees is provided on the strasght-line method at the rates and menner prescoibed vnder Scheduole I of the Companics
Acr, 2013 except in the case of Plant and Machinery where the depreciation has been provided oo the Basis of the nschal lives of the assets
estimated by the management based on inlernal assessment and independent techoical evaluation carricd ont by cxternal Chartered Engineer
al the 1ime of adoption of Cempanies Act, 2013, Depreciation for the asscts purchased £ sold during the year is proportionately charged.

The estmaled uselul [Bves are as mentioned below:

Tyvpe of Asset Method Lisctul Lives
Factory Building Straight Lane A0 Years
Furninuwe & Fitrings Straipht Line 10 ¥ ears
Tlant and Machincry Straight Line 10 - 200 ears
CQiffice Equipment Straight |ine 3 Yoears
Electrical Installone nt Straight 1.ine 101 ¥ cars
Compuless Straight Ling 3-8 Years
'|1-’rhir_lcs Straight Ling B 10 Years

An item of property, plant and cquipment and any significant pare mitally recognsed is derecopnised upon disposal o1 when oo future
coonemic benctis are cxpocted from its wse o disposal. Any gain or loss arsing on derecognition of the asset {calculated as the difforenee
Berwnen the net disposal proceeds and the camying aimcunt of the agset) is included in the income statement when the agsct is deroongnise.

! he residoal values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and cquipment are reviewed at cach financial vear end and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate,

Property, plant and cquipment are staced at cost of acguisiton or constrocuon net ol wccomoelaled depreciation and impaivment loss (it any)
Internally manufactured property, plant and eyuipment are capitalized at cost, including non-creditable, GST wherover applicable. All
sipmificant costs relafing o e acguisition and installaton of property, plant and equipment arc capitalised. Such cost mcludes the cost of
replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and borrowing ooses far lang-term aonsmction projects 1f the tecopnition Crileri e me
When significant pares of plant and cquipment are tequited fo be replaced e intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on
heir spocific nacfinl Toves. Likewise, when g magor inspection s performed, ils oost s ecognized in e carrving amount af the plane and
cquipment as 4 replacement if the recognilion criterda wie satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs arc recognised in statement of profic
atel Joss s incuned, The present valve of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an assct affer its nse is mcluded inthe cost ol the
1espective agset if the recognition crireria tor a provizion are met, Kefor to note regarding significant accountng judgments, esimates and
assumptions and provigions tor frther informarion,

Subseouent costs are included i the asset’s canrying amount of recognised 45 a separate asset. as appropriate, only when i s prohable that
[uture economic benefits associated with the item will fow ro the Campany and the cost ot the item can be measured rehably. The carrving
amount of the replaced part is derecognised

2.9 Intangible Asscts
Recopnilion and initial measurement

Purchased Intangible assels are stated al cost less accumuolated amortisation and impaicment, iF ans,

Internally developed intangiblc assers

Cxpenditure on the rescarch phase of projocts is reoognised a5 an cxpense as mourred.

Coats that are dircoly attributable to & projoct's development phase are recopnised as inlangible assets, provided the Company can
demonstrate the folloawing:

* the technical Feasibility of compledng e intangible asset so that it will be available for nsc

= ils mlenion W complete the intangible asset and nse or scll it

= il ability to use ar sell the intangibic assct

« how the intangible assct will gonerane prohable futone coonomic benees

+ the availability of adequate wechnical, Anancal and other resources w complete the development and to usc or scll the intangible asser,

+ 35 ability o measure reliably the expenditure awibotable to the inrangible asset during irs dcvelopment ooses not meeting thess crtena (oo
capitalizaticn are expensed as incurred.

Diivectly atuributable costs inchude cmploves ooses incurred on development of prototypes along with an appropriate portion of relevant
overheads and borrowing costs.
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2.10) Foreien Currency Transactions

Functional and presentation currency
The [mancial statements are presented in Indian Bopee (TNE) and are rounded o veo decimal places of millions, which s also the fncicnal
and presentalion cuttency of the Company.

Transactions and balances

Forewgn aurrency transactions are recorded in the funcrional currency, by applying s the exchange rate beoween che funcional cumency and
the Toreian currency al the date of the ransaotion.

Torelan currency monelany iems are converled o lunctonal cunency using the closing tate. Hog-monetary ilems denominated in a foeeign
currency which are carried at historical cost are reported using the exchange rare at the dare of the ransactions.

Exchange ditfcrences arising on moncrary itcms on scitlement, or restarcment as at reporting dare, at rates difterent from those at which they
wore imitially recorded, are recognized i che satement of profit and Ioss in the year in which thoy anse

2. 11y Emplovee Benefits
(i} Short term emplovee benefits

Ml emploses benetits thar are expected to be settled wholly within cwelve monrhs after the end of the period in which the employees render
the related sorvice, are classiticd as short torm emploves henctits, which include salarics, wages, short form compensated absenoes and
performance moentives and are measured at the amounes expected @ be paid when the babilines are seoled. |he Habtlities ane presenied as
cuntenl emnployes benelil obligations in the balance sheel, These are 1ecopnised as sxpenses i the period 1 owhich the employee renders e
related service,

(i1} Post-employment benalils

Clontribubions owards Superannuation Fund, Persion Fund and government admimistered Frovident Fund are treated as defined cominbuoioen
schermes. In respect of conmibutions maede G government adiiniztered Provident Fond, the Company bas oo [urther oblipaticns beyond is
menthly contributions. Such contributions are recopnised as expense in the period in which the emploves renders related service.

The cost of defined bonefit such a3 is determined vpsing the projected wnit crodit merthad, with acmarial valuarion being carricd our ar each
balanee sheer dare, Actuarial gains and Iosses i respeer of the same are charged to the Cther Comprehensiee Income (001

{iii} Cxther Tong-term henefits

Al emploves benefits other than post-emplovment benefits and termination Beaefits, which do aot fall due wholly within twelve menths after
the cnd of the period in which the cmplayecs render the relarcd service, including long rerm compensated absenoes, service awards, and ox-
graria, arc determined based on actuarial valuation cammied out at cach halanoe shoet date. Fsdmated labihey on account of long term
emplives benelis 15 discounted o the present vadue osing the vield on government bonds as the discounting tate for the term ol abligaions as
o the date of e balance sheel, Actuarial gains and losses in respect of e saane ale charged 1o the slatement of prelt and Loss.

{iv) Termination benefirs

Ternminaticn benelits are pavable when employment is termingted by the Company belove the novmal retivement date, o when an emploves
accepts voluntary retivement in exchange of these benefits, The Company recognises termination beactics ar the carlicr of the following dates:
(2} when the Company can no longer withdraw the ofter of those bonefits; and

(b} when the cnhty reoognises costs for a restructuring thit is withim the soope of Ind A% 37 and involves the payment of wrmumnation benefis.
The termination benelits are megsured based on the pumber of emplovees expected w accept te ofle 1 case of volunlary telivement scheme.

2. 12} Leases
(i) Determining whether a contract contains lease

At neeption of a contract, the Company determines whether the contract is, or contains, o lease. The conlract i, or conlains, o ease i the
conbract conveys the mght o contrel the use ol an identified assel or assets fon a period of Wme 1o exchange for consideration, even if that right
iz oot explicidy specified in a contrace,

At inception or on reasscssment of a contract that containg lease component and one or more additionz] Tease or non-lease components, the
Company scpararcs payments and other consideration requited by the confract into those for cach lease component on the basis of their
relative stand-alone price and thoss o non-lease components oo the basis of their relative agpregate stand-alone prce. I0 e Company
concludes thal 1t 1s impracticable w separale the payinents reliably, then right-oluse assel and Lease labiliy ave recognised ar an amount
equal o the preseat value of future lease paviments; subsequently the Habilicy is redvced as pavments are made and an imputed finance cost 2n
the liabilicy is recognised using the Company's incremental borrowing rate, The previous derermanation pursuant to Ind A5 17 and =
SAppendiy O pfwherher & contract is & lease has beon maintained for existng conracts,
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(i) Company as a lessee

LINIBEAR IS
-

Aldncepuon, the Company assesses whether @ contract is or conlains a lease. This assessment invelves the exercise of judgement about
whether it depends on an idearified asser, wherther the Company obtains substaotially all the cconomic benefits from the nse of that azsct. and
whether the Company has the right to direct the wse of that asser

I'he Clompany has elected w separate lease and non-lease components of conlracts, wherever possible.

The Company eccgnizes a right-ofuse (RO asser and a lease liability at the wansition date/ lease commencement date. The right-at-use
asset is initially measured based on the presont value ot fature lease pavyments. phos initial direct costs, and cost o dismantic and remove the
nnderlying asset or to restone the underlying asset or the site on which o 5 located, and [case payments made at or before the commencernent
date, less any neentves received. The tighl-ofuse assel 15 depreciated over the shorter of the lease et or e wseful hle of te uodenlyang
wrsel, The rpht-oluse assel s subject w testing fn impaivcment if there 15 an indicator [or impaiinent.

Al the commencement date, Company meastres the lease Babilicy ar the preseat value of the fotoee lease pavments that ave oot yetr paid at
thar datc discomunted using interest rare implicit in the fease or, if that rate cannet be readily dercrmined, the Company’s incremenral
horrowing rate. Crenerally, the Company’s uses s ineremental boreowing tate as the discount race. The lease lakilicy i measured at
amortised cost using e efectve intersst method, T remessured when thers 5 a change in futeie lease pavinents ansing fomw a change o
an mdex on rate, il here is a chanpe in the Company's estimate of the amount eaxpected o be payable vnder a residoal value guarantee, or if
the Company changes its assessment of whether ic will cxercise a purchase, extension or tormination option. When the lease liability is
remegasuTed in this way, a corresponding adjusrment is made m the carcving amonnt of the nghre-of-use assce, or is recorded m profit or Toss F
the carrving amount of the right-of-use asse has been reduced 10 sero. Contingent tents payments are recognised as an expense in e period
i winch they are mourred. Lease payments penerally include Gaed paymenls and vanable payments thal depend on an index (such as an
inflation indexy. When the lease contains an exteasion or purchase opticn (hat the Company considers reasonably cerain to be exerciscd, the
cost of the opticn iz included in the Icase payments

The Company prosents right-ofiuse assers that do not mest the definidon of invesrment property and lease labiliies in separately from other
assels Habihties nothe balance sheet

The Comwpany bas elecled nol worecognize right-of-uze assets and lHabilitdes [or leases where the wotal lease Lerm is less than of equal to 12
months, o for leases of low value assets The pavments for such leases are recognized in the Starement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line
basis aver the lease rorm

(iii) Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company diogss nol bansfer substantially all the misks amd rewards incidental g ownership of an vonderlying assets are
classified as operadng leases, Eenlal income [Gom operating lease is recopnised on a steaight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease
naless the pavmests are stoctured 6o inorease in line wicth the general nflation m compensate foe the lessor's expected infiationary oost
increase, Iniral dircot costs incnrred in negotiating and ammanging an operating Iease are added oo the carrving amonnt of the Teasod asscr and
recognised over the lease torm on the same bisis as rental income. Contingent rents ane recognsed as evenue o the period mowhich they are
sarned.

Leases are classified as loance leases when substancially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of undeclviog azset is ansferced
from the Company o the lessee. Amoonts due from 1essees under finanes leases are recarded as reecivables at the Company™s net investment
in the leascs, Finance Tease inoome is allocated o acooanting perods so as o refleor & eonstant pericdic rate of toturn on the net imvestment
ocutstanding in respect of the fease.

2.13) Taxation
a) Current Tax

The tax corrently pavable is based cu taxable profic for the year. Taxable profit differs from “profi beloce tax’ as reported o the statement of
profic and loss becavnse of items of income or cxpense that are taxable or deductible in other years and itcms chat arc never taxable or
dednctible, The Company's curment tax is calonlated using tax rates as per Income Tax Act, 1961 thar have heen enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reportmg perod.

b} Dreferred Tax

Idefereed moome ax s provided o foll, using the hability method, on temporary differeness ansing bebween the tax bases of assets and
Habilities and thenr carrving ammounts i the Gnancial statements. Delferred liox assels are recognised and camied fooward ooly (T 0 s probable
that sullicient [Uturs laxable income will be available against which such deferred 1ax assels can be realised. Delerred rax assets and liabilities
are measured at the tax rates that have been cnacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date, Deferred rax assers and deforred tax
liahilitics are offsce when there is & logally enfororable right o sor oft assees against lahilitics reprosenting current tax, Clurrent and deforred tax
15 recogmised inoprofit and loss, cxcept to the extent that it relates o items reongnised inother comprehensive mcome. [0 this case, the ax s
alzo recognised in oter cotnprebensive incomes.

The carrving amount of deformed rax assctz iz roviewed ar the ond of cach reparting period and reduced o the cxeene that it s no langer
probahle that sufficient taxable profiess will be available to allow all or part of the asset o be reoovered.
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2.14) Employes Stock aprions

The company has accounted for the share based paviment for emplovees 1 respect of UTL TSOF - based on the TND A5 102 " Share-based
pavments” and Guidance Note on “Accounting for Employees Share Based Paviment” issved by ICAT ("Cuidance More") The Company
fillgws the Fair Market Vahie Method (calonlated on the basis of Rlack-8chales mothod) o account for compensation cxpenses arising from
isanance of stock options o the enployees and has recognized the services reccmeed noan equine-settled emploves share-based payment plan as
an expense when il receives the services, with a conesponding credil w Slock Options Outstanding Account ¢ other squity, depends on lenns
and condition, Further, emplovess compensation cost recognized eadlier on grant of options is reversed in the year when the Options are
suerendered by che cmplovee,

2.15) Homrowings & Borrowing Costs

Borrowings are recogaised initially at fair value, net of cransaction costs incuered. Bovrowings are subsequently stated at amertised cost. Aoy
diftcrence hetween the proceeds (net of mansacrion costs) and fhe redemption value is recogniscd in the income starcment over the period of
the hormosangs wsing the effective interest rate method, Borrowings are classificd as corment Tabilies unless the Company has an
unconditional right w defer setdement of the abality for al least 12 moondhs aller the reporing date.

Borrowing costs divecthy attribucalble o the acquisition, construction o production of qualifving assets, which are assers that aecessarily rake a
sibarantial perind of fime to get ready for their intended nse or sale, are added to the cost of thase asscts, until such fime as the asscts arc
substantially ready for then imtended use or sale,

[nterest income sarned on the wmporary mvestment of specific bormowings, pending thedr expendiure on qualifiing assets, 15 deducted from
Lhe borrowing costs eligible fon capilalisation,

Adl other borrowing costs are recognised io statement of profit and loss in the periedd in which they are incurred.

2.16) Impairment of Assels
Mon-financial asscts

Inlangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evalvated for recoverability whenever evenls or chanpes in circumstances ndicate
that their carrving amoune: may oot be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amouont e, the higher of the fair
value loss cost to sell and the value-an-use) 18 determined on an individug] azset hagis nnless the assct docs not generare cash flows that are
largely independent of those ot other assews. Inosuch cases, the recoverahle ammount is determmined for the 0L o which the asset belongs.

If such assets ave considersd o be impaired. the impaivment o be recognized i the statement of profit and 1oss is measvred by the amovm by
which the carrving value of the assets exceods the cstimared recoverable amonnt ot the asser, An iopairment 1oss is reversed in the statoment
of profit and Toss if theee has been a change in the esfimates used to detormine the recoverable amonnt, The catrying amount of the asser is
increased W is revised 1ecoverable amount, provided that tis amount does not exceed the carmying amount that sweould have been determined
fuel of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no impaivment loss been tecognized [or e assel i prior years.

Financial asscts

The comnpany recopinizes oss allowances using the expecled credil loss (ECLY model [or the Gnancial assets which are nol Guic valoed taoough
profit oo loss.

I.oas alloaranoe for fracde reocivables with no significant fnancing component is measurcd ar an amonnt cgual to liferime KOL.

2.17) Cash aod Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash cguivalents includes cash and chegues in hand, current accounts and fixed depeosic accounts with anks with original maturities
of thren monrhs or Ioss thar ane readily comvertible o knewn @monnts of cash and which are subjoct 1o an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

2.18) Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows arc reporred nsing the indircct methad, wherehy a profic before tax is adjusted for the ofteors of tranzactions of non-cash namne and

any deferrals or acmuals of past or futere cash receipts or payments. he cash fows from operating, financimg and investing activities of the
Company are segregaled.
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2.19) Provisions and Contingencies

Frovisions arc recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligaton as a resall of past events, ot which it is probable
that an oucfloaw of Tesourees embsding econormic benelts will be required w sedes the obligaions and a reliable estimare of the amount can be
il

Tiovisions are measnred at the present value of managoment's hesr carimate of the expenditune required to settle the present oblipation el the
cnd of the reporting period. 'I'he discount tate to determine the present vaboe 15 a pre-tax rate that rellects comment markel assessments aof the
timne walue of money and the msks spedilic w the lability, The mmorease o the provision due wo e passage of Gme is recognised as intorest
ERTHETIRE.

Contingenr liabilitics are discloged when there 15 & possible abligation arising from past cvents, the exstence of which will be confimmed ondy
by the comrrcnce or non ocourteno: of one or more uncertain futore eventss nol whally within the conol of the company or 4 present
ohligation that arises from past events where i s either ool probable that an outlow of resources will be required o settde or a reliable
estimate of e amoeunt cannot be made.

2.20) Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounling

Cash Flow Hedge:
Uhe Company holds derivalive nancial instroments such as freign exchange forward and option contracts mo mitigate the risk of changes in
exchange rales on oreian COrency eXposues.

The ctfective portion of changes in the fair value of the hedging inseroments 1= recognized i other comprebensive income and accumulated o
the cash flow hedpimg reserve. Such amounts are reclassied ol the statement of profit or loss when the felated hedge items affect profit or
los. Any inelfective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative or if the hedging inscrument no longer meees the oriteria for hedge
accounling, 15 recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss,

Any derivanve that s cicher not designated a hedge, or 5 5o destgnated bul s neffective as per Tnd AS 109, 15 caegorized as a financial
mseriments at fair value through profl or loss,

2.21) Nividend to equity holders of the Company

The Company recopnises d Hability (o make cash or non-cash dwstribuions i equity holders of the Company when the distribution is
authormsed and the distezboton 12 no looge: at the discretion of the Company. As per the Corporate laws in India, a distriburion is anthorised
when it 18 approved by the shareholders. A corresponding ameonnt i reocgniscd directly in athor cquiry

2.22) Segment reporting
Qporating segments ate reported imoa manner consistent with the intemal reporting provided w the chiel operating Jecision-maker.

2.23) Farnings Fer Share

Earning per shave is calonlated by dividing the profic attriburable to owners of the company by the weighted average number of equity shases
ontstanding during the financial vear.

Foor the purpose of calculating diluted earnings ped share, the net peofit or loss for the year acributable o cquiry sharcholders and the weighred
average number of shares ovtstanding during the year arc adjusted tor the etfects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.24) Fre-nperative Expenses
The cxpenscs incurred bofors the commencement of the operations have been debited o the Staement of Pre-operative expenses instead of
the Statcment of Profit and Loss. Dhese expenses shall be capiialised 1 the vear of comnmencement of operations by the company,

2.25) Preliminary Txpenses
I'he expenses related 1o incorporticn of company bave been debited 1o preliminary expenses. The same have been writton off in the books of
accounls in the vear iowhick ncurred.
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(S5 ST R

4 Other financial asscts

(INRK in millinr_l_ﬁ_

gl £ As ar As at
Particulars Mat March 2023 31st March 2022
Non-current N Bl N
Secunily Deposils = 946 -
Tovtal .46 £
5 Inventories
{INR in millions)
; As at As at
P 1
ARl 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Haw Materals (Includes Materials in Transitd 4.97
W nrke-in- Progress 10.70
Finished Croods (Includes Goods at Porny = 2.78
Storcs and Spares (Includes Marerials in Tiansit) = 0,36
Scrap 0.03
Toral 18.832 -
& Trade receivables
{INE in millions}
o ) Ax at Az at
Particulars 3ist March 2023 31st hlarch 2022
Current funseured) B
Trade receivables (ronsidered pood) * &.13
[Befer Boote 30- lur related parties disclosures]
Total f. 13 -

*Cenerally pavment against sale of goods become doe s per payment terms, and feed rransaction price a8 per oontracts with customers.

As at Jst March 2023

Less than 6 6 months- 1 - e Muore than 3

Farticulars
I'I'IDI'I‘"IS vear YiEars

Total

Trade Receivables ageing schedule
Chucstanding for following pecicds fom due date of payments

rit Undisputed Tride
receivables  considered
good i a.l13

7 Cash and cash equivalents

.13

(INE in millions)

As at

Particular 31st March 2023

Az at
31t March 2022

Clash and Cash Fuwivalonts
Clash in hand X

Balances with Banks

3.

Balances with Banks-in Cash Credit and Current Avcounts 3.86
Total 192

5.01
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LIMIBAETS

9 (Mhet aszets

(INE in millions)

; As at As at
Particular Alst March 2023 3st March 2022

MNon-carrent

Capital Advanoes 13.38 157
Pre-Chperative Hxpenses pending allocation (Eefer Mate 39 5 (1.85

Total L5358 15.42
Current

Aclvanoes Lo Suppliens e 6.6
Halance with Sales Tax, Central Excise Department etc. 1938

Ciovernment Crrane - Bxport Incentives Reocivahle (0.06
Prepaid Fxpenses 0.05 :
Total 19 83 b6

TLT] Mo advanees are doe rom directors or other officers of the Company, firms inowhich a divector 5 & pariner or privale companiss in

which direcror is & director or a member cither severally or jointly wicth any other persan,

{IMR in millions)

Tarticulars

Az at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

Break up of financial assets carried at amortised cost

Crher financial assers |Reter Mote 1] SAn -
Trade receivables |Rofer Noted) 413 =
Cash and cash equivalents [Refer Mote 7) 392 3.01
Total 19.51 5.0
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10 Fguity share capiial

(LM E am mmihons)

As at

. As at
Farticmlar 3=t March e
3023 31st March 2022

Authorised: - _ o

T0,00,000 equity shares of 1NME 10 ¢ach 70,00 7000

Issued, Subsceibed and Paid-up:

530000 (P, 00O cquity shares of INK 10 cach fully Paid-np 55.00 A0.00
Taotal 55.00 3000
a. The reconciliation of the pumber of shaves ontstanding is set out as below:

' Asg at Ay at
tatieniac 31st March 2023 315t March 2022
Mo, of Shares Amount Mo of Shares Amount
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 30,00,000 30.00 . %
A Issped during the vear 23,400,004 2340 A0, 060,00x) 30000
Eyguity Shares at the end of the year S5, 04D, M) 55.00 00, (M0, 0D 300

b. Terms/ rights attached to eguily shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of TNR 10 per share, Fach holder of equity shares is entitled
o one vobe por share, The shareholders of eyuily shares of the Company are enfitled (o receive dividends as and when declared
by the Company and enjoy proportionate voting rights in case any resolution is put to vote. In the ovent of liguidation of the
Company, the holders of equity shares will be entifled o receive remaining asses of the Company, after disoribution of all

proferential amount, i any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of cquity sharcs held by the sharcholders,

€. Details of shares held by the Holding company

As At Ax at
31st hlarch 2023 31zt March 2022
y By Y holding in - % holding in the
Mame of the Sharcholder Number (il Number class
Uniparts India Limited
(Tlolding Company) -
00,000 10000 30,00, 000 103,00
(Tocludes Coe Shaae beld in s el :
by Bt Grurdeep Soni) A
d. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
Asat Asat
3st March Z0Z3 31zt March 2022
; — > T
Wikmsé o thie Sidirebulilés Nitmber % Sl ius Sa Nitsmiber Valiliing o thhe
B - the class bt class
Uaiparts India Limited
Holding 3
\Holenghampamy 55,00.000 100,00 30,00,000 10000
{Includes Cine Share held in trust
by Mr. Crardecp Somi) - =
¢. Details of cquity shares held by promoters
As at Asat
31s1 March 2023 3at hlarch 2022
T bold : et = e
Name of the Shaveholder Number i ingin MNummber i lmldl.ng i AR MR
= _ the dlass s _ the clasy the year
Liniparts India Limiced
IIolding ]
(Ilolding Company} 55 100 0400 30,00, 10 000 B3.33%

(Includes Oue Shace held in tost
by Br. Gurdeep Soni)
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UNIFARTS

11 Other equity

{INR in millions)

Particular

As at
31st hMarch 2023

As at
Hlst March 2022

Sugplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and [.oss
Balance as at the beginning of the vear

Alel: Proft for the vear

1.53

Add: Other Comprehensgive Income:

Re-rneasurement of defined benelit obligations (el of lux)

Total

1.53
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12 Lease liabilities
{[NE in millions)
—— As at Afar
Partirnlars 315t March 2023 315t March 2022
Nuon-current
Lease liabilities - 67.28 z
Turtal - 6728 -
Current
ILcasc liabalitics 4 QL
Total 4,99 -
13 Provisions
(INR in millions)
Particul Ax at Asar
articulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
[Now corycar =——
Provision for gratuity (Hefor Mote 24) 1.04
Pravision tor leave entiflement [Hefor Mote 29) 0.13 =
Total 1.17 -
Cogresnt - e - a ==
Drovision for graroity {Refer Mole 25) (.03
Provisicn [on [eave entitdement (Feler Note 29) (1.
Total 0.6 -
14 Deferred tax liabilitics / Defermed tax assets (Met)
(INR in millions)
Asat AR at

Particulars

3 st March 2023

31st March 2022

Delerred tax Assets
Delerred tax Liabillities
Tortal

1264
1270

.02
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. . Recognised in
, Becognized in
Opentog profit and Loss Cithex £ Toipact of Taid A5 Closing Balances
balances comprehensive 116
account =
i income
Year ended on 3151 March, 2023
Deferred tax Nasets -
Expenses deductible in fuluie years B - (.28 - - _D2s
Lease Liabilicy B - 1240} - - 12.40
= 12 68 - 12.68
Deferred tax Liabiliitics = -
Froperty, plant and cquipment and
intangihle asscts [3.38 = - o 13.3%
Linabsarbed Loss Carvied forward - (0.68) - - 1165
- 125 - - 12,701
Total - 0.02 - - .02

14.1. Income Tax & Deferred Tax
The major components of income tax cxpense for the year ended March 31, 2023 and vear ended March 31, 2022 are:

Ineome tax recognised in the Statement of Profit and T.oss {INR in millions)
: As at As ar
Pasticulars 31at March 2023 315t March 2022

Currene lax 2 =

Ieforred Tax B 0,02 -
Income rax expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss .02 -
Income tax recognised in OCT {INE in millions)

i Ay oat As al
Particulars

Mt March 2023 31zt March 2022

Tax effect oo nel (loss) sam on revaluation of cast Qow hedoes =

Tax effect vn net {loss)A gan on 1e-tneasuremnent of defined henefi plans =

Ineome tax expenses/ benefit recognised in OCI = 5
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Reconciliation of lax expenses and the accounling profit m1illi_pl_itd by the applicable tax rate {IME in millions)
. Az at As at
Particnlars 31st March 2023 31zt March 2022
Accounting peofit before tax flom operations 1.55 e
Applicable Tax Fate® 17.16%
Income Lax expense calvulated al applicables lax 1ate 27

Tax effect ol :

Expenses disallowed -(I}.-EiS}I -
Unahsorbed | oss Carred forward - .68 ] e
Cmrrent tax provision (A) - -
Incremental deferred tax liability oa Account of timing difference 1270

Tocremental delferred ax Assets oo Accovar of tdming dillerence 12.68 i
Dreferred lax provision (B) .z -
Total tax expenses recopnised (A+B) .z

LEffective Tax Hate = 1.22% -

e tax tate used for reconciliation above 5 the corporate tax tate of 17.16% payable by corporate cotities in India on taxahle profit under
Indian tax law, Company has adopted For lower ax tate under section LISDAD of the Incorme Tax Act, 1991 inserted vide Taxadon Laws
CAmendmenr) Acr, 20719

15 Borrowings
{INR in millions}
Asal As ar
3lst March 2023 315t March 2022

Pacticulars

Mor-currenl

Secured Term Loans

From hHHl{_!i - é-lﬁ
Tuotal 51.99
Cnrrent
Current matvrify of ferm loans trom banks — ==
Fuopee term Ioans om banks (secored) |Refer note 15, 1] 408
Unzeeured Working Capital Loans repayable on demand:
Tk tnan. s s b
From related parties” 15,00
Total 19,08 -
15.1 Bupee Term Loans:
From DXBS Bank

Galance custanding # 66,07 nullion {Tor March 31, 2022 # Kil)
Abuove loan s secetred against (1) TFirst and exclusive charge on the entiie moveable xed assels of the Domower. (i) Second chasge on the
eatire cncrent assets and ook debes, present and futore, of the borrower (i3 Corporate Guarantes of holding company.

Mararorinm of 12 monrhs from the dare of dravedown and repayable in 48 cqual manthly instalments alang with fixed mtoress @ 8 653% -~
B . om outstanding monthly balance.

Hate of Interest

= i@ Ranges from WM
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16 ‘l'rade pavables

{INR in millions)

Particnlars As at Asat
31zt March 2023 3st March 2022
micrn cnrerprises and small cnterprises (Hefor Mo 32) 6.21
nther than ra micro and small eaterpriscs 18.68
Total 25.59 -
Asg at 3lst Macch 2023
Particulars less 1 years 1-2 years 2-% vears More than § years Taotal
Trade Fayable ageing schednle =
micre enferprises and small
] {:nt:."];[_n_'i.l;::.*; ) .41 - - a9l
other than to micro cnrerpriscs
(z1)  and small cnterprises 18.68 1E.58
Tatal 25.59 - - - 25.59
17 Oniher liabilitics
(INE. in millions)
Particulars Ardt AR A
31st March 2023 3=t March 2022
Current
Expenses Payahle . d.62 .03
LEmployee Benelits Pavabdls .85
Temndiy Uvintrl B Benks g.34 :
Stalutmy Dues Pavable .31 0.02
Total 212 .05
Break up of financial liabilities carzied at amortised cost
(INE in millions)
Particulars AR ALar
st March 2023 Jlst March 2022
Leaxe habalities (Refer Mote 12) TE2T
Irade payahles {Hefer boote 1533 o 25.59 -

Total

15%.85
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18 Revenue from operations
{INE in millions)
Particnlar Year ended Year ended
31st March 2023 315t March 2022
Sale of Procdoaots
Hinished Croods [Met of returns, rebate oo, - 4.6%
468 -
Uither Qperating Revenues
Export [necntives 008 -
{06
Total 3.74 -
19 Other income
{INR in millions)
Particalars Year ended Ycar cnded
31st March 2023 315t March 2022
Miscellaneaus Eeceipls (9 -

Turtal

0.0¢
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20 Cost of materials consvmed
(INR in millions)
: ¥ car ended Year ended
Particalars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Imventories oL the beginning of the vear -
Add: Furchases 18.23
lesa: Imventoriss al the end of the vear - 4497
Cost of Matcri;dl;u_l:‘nn sumed 1326 -
21 Changes in inventornes of finished goods, stock-in -trade and work in-progress
{INR in millions)
; Year ended Year ended
Parliculars 3 1st March 2023 315t March 2022
[Inceeasze) Decrease in Stocks: =
Stochs at close A ol o e
Finished Guoods 2.76 =
Work-m-FProgress 1370
SeTAp - 0.03 -
— 15.49 -
Storks at commencement [H]:
Finished Goods - -
Work-in-Frogress = =
Scrap ) B - 5 =
Total (B-A} {13.49) -
22 Timployee henelils expense
{IMR in millions)
. Year ended Year ended
THCA 31st March 2023 315t March 2022
Salaries and Wages (REefer MWote 25) 49 =
Coutribution 0 Mrovident and other Funds 042
Slall Wellfare Cxpenses .03
Total 0.54 -
23 Finance costs
(INE in unillions)
£ Year ended Year ended
Particulars st March 2023 3st March 2022
Imterest 0.22 -
Crrher Horrowing {osrs; =
Bank Charges - =
Total .22 -




Gripwel Conag Private Timited

Noles on Financials Stalements for the vear ended 31st March, 2023 U FARTS
24 Depreciation and amortization cxpenses
(INR in millions)
Particulars ¥ear ended Year ended
Mt March 2023 315t March 2022
Diepreciation of Tangible Assets 0.20
Ammuortizaiion of Tulangible Asels - 0.0l
Depreciativn of ROTT Assels 0.21 -
Tatal .42 -
25 Other expenses
{INR in millivns)
: Year ended Year ended
Particolars 31at March 2023 31st March 2022
Errm:.l;. Aparcs and Toals Consumed .42 -
Sub-oontracting Hxpenscs .74 -
]?_u:m:'t_::r, _T-"uc] and Warcr U.ng -
Cartage, Freight and Forwarding 0.0 S =
Eeat
Rates and Taxes (0.0
Travelling aud Conveyance -
Communicalion - - -
Frinting and Stationery - D03 -
Insurance o
Repairs and Maintenance:
Flant and Machincry (1.0 -
_Oters B o o1
Crifice Mainenance [ 0 -
Advertisement, Publicity and Sales Promation 07
Legal and Professional Charges
_I"f_i_j,._'m rnt to Anditors (Reofer details holons) .05
Fachange [ifferenacs (nec) (0.0 -
Miscellancons e 0.0z =
Total 2.33 -

Payment (o Auditors

(INR in millions)
Particulars Year endeid Year ended
315t March 2023 3 1st March 2022
A Anditors:
:l"_;udil‘. Tee 0.05
“Tatal =55 0.05 :
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26 Computation of earning per share (TPS)

(INE in milligns)

Particula As al Asat
e 31t March 2023 315t March 2022

Comnputation of Proll CNumerakorn) 1 L I

Feet Profit after Tax as per the Statement of Profitand Loss atmbutable to Eguity Shareholdens v

Computation of Weighted Averape Number of Shares (Denominalor) - - jn )
Mumber of Shares ovtstanding at the Beginning of the vear 5252871 0,040,000
Adjusted Weighled Averape number of Dguily Shares Lor calculadng Diluted EPS 82,32877 300, K00
ALi_jur-tr::! Wr‘.ig_hlrul Averape number of I::quit}_' Shares for \'_'.':I.[I:ZLl]rll'iEE Basic EFS 32,32.877 300,080,000
Computation of KPS - Hasic (in INK) 0.29

Computation of EPS - Dilated (in TNR) 0.29
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27 Components of other comprehensive income ((0CT)
The disaggrepation of changes to OCI by cach type of reserve in equity 18 showrn el

(INR in millions}

Year ended Effective portion

31st March 2023 G Gtk Tedge  MEaltRd exsolugs

Income taxs
Deferred tax

Total

Re-measurement gains ¢ (lasses) of defined bonefi plans

Kffertive portion of cash flaw hedge
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28 LEASE

(i) The following is the break-up of cuizent and non-vurrent lease l_iahﬂilicb:

[IWE in millicns)

. Ay at Asz at
Particular 31t March 2023 31st March 2022
_ Current lease liabilities B o 459
Non-current lease lizbilitics 47 .28
Tutal 72,27
(1}_ “The [ollowing is Le movernenl i lease LHabilites:
[IWE. in millicns)
i Ax at As at
Particular 315t March 2023 315t March 2022
Crpening Balance -
Additions 7248
Finance cost aceured during the year - -
Deletions S -
Payment of lease liabilitics (0.22)
Closing Balance 7227 -

(11 Lease commilments are the vndscounted luture cash ool lows Fom the lease contraces which are not recorded i the measurement of
lease liabilities. These nclude potendal [utue payients elaled w leases with et less than Iwelve menihs and leases ol low value

(INE in millions)
As at
Partidular SistMah202s 318t March 2022
Fayahle within ane year 4.99 Z
Payable between one o five years o 2605 -
Miore than five voars 4123
Total - 72.27 4
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22 Sepment Information

The Company aperates primarily in the business of manutachring of Linkage Fares and Components for OM-Hishway Yehicles.
The Doard of Divectors, which has been sdentified as being the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM), evaluates the company's
performance. based on the analysis of the variows performance indicators ofthe company. the Board has decided that there is o

The company disaggregase rovenne from contracts with costomers oo categories that depict how the nature, amount, timing and
uneertamty of revenue and cash flows are affecred by economic factors. The Tollowing table flustrates the disaggregation disclasure by

primary geographical marker, major prodect line and timing of revenue recognition in accordanos wich Ind AS [15

(INE in millions)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
3st March 2023 315t March 2022

Primary geograplucal maskels
usa 332 2
India 116 S|
T'otal 4.68 i
Major Pr i
FMP 349 S
Others 119 :
Total 4.68 -

3 Grareity and other post employment benefits

The following lable summarises the components of net employee bonefit expense recognised in e statetent of profit and loss and the fanded
sratns and amons recognised in the balance sheet for the grataey plan,

The principal assnmptions used in determining gratoity Hability for the Company's plan is shown below:

Particulars Asal Asat
o 31st March 2023 st March 2022
Expected Fate of Eeturn on Plan Assets MLA, ™LA,
Discounting Rate ) 74400 MNA
Salary Escalation rate
Statt e B.00% MN.A.
Worker B.00% AL
Rate of Emploves Turnoves - SRl
-5l ) T4, 040 M.AL
-Worker 1. 060% kAL
Indianm Azsurcd
Lives Maortality
Morralicy Rate Duting Frplovment ) o (2012-14) LA
Mortaliry Kate After Emplovment KA. HA.

Changes in the preseni value of the defined benefit obligation recognised in balance sheet are as follows:
{INE in millions)
Tarticulars As al Axat
3Lst March 2023 31ist March 2022
Trezent value of ehlipalivn as al the beginning of the year e E
Interest cost ] e

Curment service cost ] 0,241
Past Service Cost = =
Liability Transforred Ins Acquisitions y .50 -

(Lmb&lLL}r Transferred Outs | Divestments) z 3
(Bonctic Paid Directly by the Emplover) o = ; =
Avtuarial  {GGamns)/ Losses on Obligations - Due to Chanpge in

Dremopraphic Assumplions . -

Acluarizl ;::G:IJTI:‘:}.".J aosses on Obligations - e fo Change in Financial
SMsspmplicons :
g"u::'tuﬂl‘iil]_!f_(_:_'rai.itsj;-’]'_,us:it:-' vn Obligations - Due to Hxperience ) E:
[Prmr:m Value of Bonefit Obligation at the End ol the vear 1.08
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Changes in the fair valoe of plan assets recognised in the balance sheet are as follows:

{IMNR in millions)

Particulars Ay at Avat
31zt March 2023 31st March 2022
Crpening fadr vielues of plan assels L A=
Inrzrest Income e B
Contributions -
[Beneits paid ) ) :
Eomeasurcments -
Feturn on plan assets, excluding amount recognized mo Ineerese
Income - Gain £ (Loss) = =
Closing fair value of plan assets
I'he amounts to be recognised in the Balance Sheet (INE in millions)
Particulars As at As at
3st March 2023 315t March 2022
Present value of obligation as at the end of the yvear = (109
Funded Seatms (Surplus s (Deficie) (1.0
Net assel / (liability) Lo be recopnised in balance sheet C1.08)
Nel Interest cost (Income Expense)
(INE in millions)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
315t March 2023 31st March 2022
Prezent Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the year -
Fvot Laabiliey #{ Asser) ar the Heginning
Interest Cost B > -
Moot Interest Cost for Comment year
Expense recognised in the statement of profit and Toss
(IMER in millions)
Particulacs Year ended Year ended
315t March 2023 31st March 2022
Current servior onst ) 0,20
|Bet Interest (Income) & Eapense -
Met pericdic benefit cost recopnised in the statement of profic and loss 020 -
Amount recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income {O0C1)
{INE in millions)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March 2023 3ist March 2022 |
Acrvarial {Gaing) Tosses on Obligation For the vear -
Net (Income)/ Lxpense For the Year Recognized in OC1 - -
Recomciliation of net asset/(Iability) recognised:
(INE in millions)
Particulars Y car ended Year cnded
315t March 2023 3st March 2022
Chpreniing Bet Lighilite .
Enpenses Fecopnized in Statement of Profil or Loss [r.20
Hxpenacs Rocognized in O] =
Ml Linbilive S Assel) T'ransfer In 3,50
Mt (Liabiliey )/ Asset Transtor Ot
|{Benelil Paid Directly by the Tinplover) -
Met asset £ (liability) recognised at the end of the year 1.0@ -
(ther Details {INR in millions)
Farticulars Year ended Year ended
31st March 20235 3t March 2022
_r}'i:_}__nf Activn Mombors 48
Per Month Salary Tor Active Members - 1L.56
Woighted Average |Duradon of the Frojected Henefit (hligation 13.00
Avwerage Fapocied Future Service 16.00
Defined Benelt Obligation (DHOY- Tolal

Prescribed Concribution For Mext Year (12 Manths)

1.0¢
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Matarity Analysis of Projected Benefit Obligation: From the Employer

(INE in millions)

Farticnlars A5 at Ak at

3st March 2023 3151 March 2022
Projecited Benelits Pavable in Futore Years From the Date of Reporting
Ist Following Year - ) (.03 -
2nd Following el ! 0.03
31d Tollowing Year (.03 =
Ath Following Y ear 004 e
Sth Follow g Year 004 £
Sum of Years & To 14 048 &
Sum of Years 11 and above 2.40
Hensitivity analvsis
A) Impact of change in discount cate when base assumption is decreased /increased preseat valuoe of obligation

({INE in millions)

Discount rate As at As ar

31st March 2023 st March 2122
[docmease by 1% 0.13 -
Tuncrease by 1% (0.11)

B} Impact of change in salary increase rate when base assumplion is decreased /increased presenl value of obligation

{INRE in millions)

Salary increment rate As at

31st March 2023

Asat
3zt March 2022

[.10)
0.13

Decrease by 1%
Tncrease by [%

C) Impact of change in withdrawal cate when base assumption is decreased /increased present value of obligation

{INR in millions)
[Withdrawal rate As at Az at
315t March 202% 3st March 2022
Decrease by 1% e — 201
Increase b 1% L1

Sensilivily analysis is an analysis which will give the movement in lability iF e assomptions were ool proved 10 be troe on ditfcrent count
This colv signifies the change in the Habilicy if the difference berween agsumed and the acmal is not following the parameters of the scnsitviey

The following are the expected Interest cost for Next Year:

{INR in millions)
Farticalars Y car ended Year ended
31st March 2023 3ist March 2022
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Year 1.09
et Liakilicy /{ Assct) at the End of the Year S 1.09
Interest Cost T 0.08
Met Interest Cost fior Mext Year L3
The following are the expecled expenses Lo be cecognised in the Statemeni of Profit or Loss lor MNexi Year:
{INE in millions)
Farticulars Ax at As at
315t March 2023 3st March 2022
Cuirent Service Cost 2.27
Met lorerest Cost - 03
Expenses Eecogaized 0,35 -

(b} Leave Encashment

The leave obligatons cover the Company s lability o1 sick and eacned leaves, The Company does not bave an vocondicional right o defer
seldement for the obligation shoswn as coccent provision talance above. However based on past expericnce, the Company docs not expect all
emplovens to take the full amonnt of accred leave of requine payment within the ncxt 12 months, therefore hased on the independent actuarial
report, only a corfain amount of provdsion has been presented as current and remaining as non-current. Armound for the year ended RMarch 31,
2025 15 1B 005 million ¢ for the year ended March 31, 2022, TNE. million) hes been recopnised o the statement of peofit and loss,

{IMR in millions)

Particulars As ar 31st March 2023

As at 31st March 2022

Current Mon-current Cnrrent

MNon-current

.01 113
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31 Related party disclosure

., Mame of the related parties where conlrol exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and their
i relarinnships.

a) Holding Company

Mame of the Country of
Company Incorporation
LU niparrs India [imited Tndia

b} Fellow Subsidiaries

Mame of the Coantry of

Company Invorporation

Cripwel Copag Private Limited Tnidia

Tniparts TSA Limiled LIsA

Limiparts (=sen Ine. - 54 B

Uniparts Europe BY B etherlands |
Tniparts India GmbIT Crormany

¢} Enterprises over which Key Muanagerial Personnel and their relatives exercise significant influance:

SEG Eugineering Ive, Lid.

Sweeaty Spiril Apparel Lid. (Formerly known as Ace Tracror Parts Lid, )
SrA Trading Pvr, [ad.

Tima Trading LLT (Formerely koown as Tina Trading Pyl Lid.)
Arngeing Tstates Pyl Lud.

K P Farm LLF

Silwerogk Esrares Pyve, [rd

Bluebells ITomes v, Lid. (Formerly koown as Chlintec Pet. Lid)
Sepuy Dminks Pel Lid

Charisma Homes 1.1LE ( Formerly known as Charisma Floimes Tve, Lid )
Aovid Maintenance LLT {Formerly koown as Avid Maintenance Py Lid)
Sepoy Deverages LLP

Ciriprwe] Fasteners (Fartnership Hirm)

Farmparts Company (Fartnership Firm)

Soni IToldings (Tartuecship Fivm)

Indento Internatonal {(Parinership Firm)

F Somi Family I'rose

Soni Foundation

Paramgil Singh (1TUT7)

Crurderp Soni (HLUF)

Leon India (Partnership Ficm)

Paper Bag Totertainment I,

7 Days Film LLC

The Karan Soni 20018 CG-MG Mevada Trost

The Meher Soni 2008 CG-ING Mevada Trust

The Paramijit Som 2018 CG-MG Mevada ''rust

Ciifting 'I'rust of Karan Soni

Cifting Trust of Meher Sond

Pararmil Soni Gilling Trust

Sarahjit Soni Crifting Trust

Liniparts ESOF Tmst

Kinety Iospitelity LLE
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d) Key Manaperial Personnel / Individuals having sipnificant influence on the Company:

Curdeep Soni- Divectos
Angad Soni- Threclor

{ii} Cotstanding Balances at the end of the vear (INE i muillicns)
Particulars As at As at

3zt March 2023 31st March 2022
1, Uniparts India Lamited (3.49)
2. Gripwel Fasrencrs Private Limited a7
3. Uniparts Olsen Inc. 2,29 -

Dhisclosure in vespect of Belated Parly Teansaciions dusiag the vear
__(INE in millions)

Year ended Year ended
Particnlars Relationship st March 2023 31st March 2022
1 Purchase of Goods/ Sampless Packing and Scrvices
{inclyding amouat debited to Preoperative expenses)
Tlniparts India Limited Iolding Company 1.55 -
Crripwel Fasteners Provate Limited Folloe: Su]'.*.l;]:[im‘}.: N S s
2.36 -
2 Job Work Expenses
{including amount debited to Preoperative expenses)
; Lniparts India Limited H-:'.-]:ii;1g_{ ‘ompany 1,85
N IR PN IIBS =
3 Sale of Goods
{incloding amount credited to Preoperative expenses)
Lniparts India [imited Holding Company 1.96
Gripwel Fasencrs Private Limiced Fellow Subsidiary ) 3.98 =
Uniparts Olsen Tne. Tellow Subsidiary 361 =
. u.54 P
4 Lease Rentals o Lo
{incloding amount debited to Preoperative expenses)
Liniparts India Limited Halding Company 73
Soni Holdings Entcrpriscs over which Key T
Wanageral Fersonnel and their
redalives exercise sipmifican 71 =
mfluence
1.46 -
5 Purchase of Capital Gouods
) Limiparts India [imated Huolding tfnmpan_\r 138 ;
] .38 -
6 Imterest Pavment
| L.miparts Indha Litnoed Huolding Company Soarn .
| E— — Dray x
7 Isswe ol share capital
Lomiparts India Litnited Hulding Cumpany 25.00 30
- - 25.00 30.00
% Loanreveived
Uniparls India Limniced TTolding Company 52.50 3
250 =

% Loan Hepaid
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Uuipaits India Limited Holding Company

37.50

F1.50

10 Current ALLuun_f. Receipts

-l]n_i.l-}a.rr.l; Imedia | amaeed Haoiding Company

1.02

1.02

|11 Current Account f—‘a'ymrnts

Uniparts Tndia Litooted ) i—[nidmg Company

1.02

1.02
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32 Coatingencies, Capital and other comuitments

(INE in millions)

Particulars

Asat
st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

(i) Claims against the company nol acknowledged as debl:

-Rales Tax 7 GAT Matlers
{ii}y Sales Tax Liability against Fending Forms

(1) Income T:ix Demands

{iti) Others

-Catirnated amount of contracts remaining o be executed oo

2548

Capital Accounts and nol provided for (Kel ol Advances)

-Corporate Cruarantee given o Banks apamst Onancial assistance 1o holding company
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33 Dretails of dues to miero and small enterprises as defined nnder micro, small and medium eoterprises development ack, 2006 (MSMED, Act
2006)

Thies to miceo and small enterprises
I'he Ministry of Corporate Affains has issued nofification no Cr 5. R T0220E) dated Qeraber 11, 2018 which prescribes cerlain disclosures regarding amounl

pavable o miceo enterprises and siall enterprises. Accondingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounes pavable to such cnterprises has bocn made in the

fimancial statements based on the information received from the vendors. The necessary mltamnation in this regand has been given hercunder -

(TNR in millions)
Farticnlars
Ag ar As at
31st March 2023 315t March 2022
The principad amount and the meerest due thereon remaining unpaid so any supplicr &= at the cnd of cach
ACCOURiing vear -
~Prncipal i 6.91
- Interest D2

The amount of interest paid by the buver in tecms of Section 16 of e Micoo, Soall and Medium -
Knterprises IJ::".'::]n]'lran Act, 206, {the Act) along with the amonnt of the pavineat made o the supplier
bevond he appointed day during each accounling vear.

The amonat of interest due and pavable For the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid -

bt beyond the appeinted day during the year) but without adding the interest specilied unider the suid Acl

The amennt of intcrese accmed and remaining vapaid at the end of each veas - 002

The amovnt of foither nerest remaining due and pavable even in the sucoeeding vears, untal such date
when the interest dues as above are actually paid o the small enterprise.
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34 Hedgiag activities and derivatives

The Company vses forcign currency denominated borrowings and foreign exchange forward contracts for the purpose of bedping 115
currency risks. These contraces are not intended for trading or speculation, The loreign exchange forward contracts are designated as cash
Mo hedpes.

Cash flow hedges
Foreign Corrency risks

Foreipn exchange lorwant confracts measured at fair value through OCT are designated as bedging instruments in cash fow hedges of
forecast sales in TS dollar. These forccast wansactions are highly probalble.

While: the Company also enters into other foreign exchange forward contracts wich the intention oo reduce the foreign exchange risk of
cxpected sales and purchases, these other contracts are not designared in hedge relationships and are measured af Tair valee through profi
or 1oss.

The foreign cachange forward contract balances vary with the level of expected foreign currency sales and purchases and changes in
foreign exchange forward rares.

The erms of the toreign currency forward contracts match the lerms ol the expoected highly probable forccast transactions, As a result, no
hedpge ineffectivensss arise requiving recopnition through proft or loss, Netonal amounes of cutstanding forward contracts are as follows ¢

(IR in millioms)
As at 315t March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Matuee of ; Foreign INH Foreign INR
instrumeni Sanisney R Rrpie Currency (in millinn} Currency (in million)
(in Million) {in Million)
Frrward : S
T Hedging of highly le s e g = . =
ey Ush ging ol highly probable sales
Foraarnd " _
Sy EUR Hedging of highly probable sales - 2 . -
Foreard

Sk AL Hedging of highly probahle sales = = £ -

The cash flow hedges of the expected future sales during the vear ended March 3151, 2023 were assessed (0 be highly elfective and a nel
unrealized loss of NIL, with a deferred tax assets of MTT. relating 1o the hedging instruments s incleded in OCI, Comparatively, the cash
Mevwe hesdpes ol the expecied Nuere syles duning the vear ended March 31, 2022 were assessed o be highly effective and a ner unrealized
gain of NIL, with a deferred tax liability of MIL was included in OC1 in respect of these contracts.

Heclassifications to proficor loss during the yvear paing or logses included in OCT are shoewn in Mot 27,
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35 Financial Risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial lakilities other than denvatves, comprise loans and horrowings, trade payables, emnploves related
payables and otber pavables. The maln purpose of these Gnancial Babilities 15 w Moence the Company’s operatons. The Company's
privcipal Oonancial assets include Ioan to employees, tade 1eceivables & other receivables and cash and cash equivalenrs that derive divectly

The Company is cxposcd to market nsk, crodit risk and liguidity risk, The Company's senior management ovecrsces the management of
these risks, The Company's senior management 3= supported by a Audit committes that advises on Gnancial risks and the appropriate
fAnancial rsk povernance Tamework [or the Company. The Audil commitlee provides assurance thal he Company’s [oancial risk
aclivilies are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are ideatified, measured and mapaged in accordanos
with the Company's policics and risk objoctives, All derivative activities for risk management purposes are carried ont by cxpenenacd
members from the scmior management who have the rolevant cxpertse, appropriate skills and supervision. It s the Company's polioy that
no rrading m derivatives for speculative porposes may be undertaken, The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies (o maneging

Marker risk

MMarket risk is the risk that the fair value of funwe cazh flows of a financial instroment will fluctuate becavse of changes in marker prices,
tlarket prices arc subject to commodity price risk, torcign cxchange risk and inforest rans risk,

The financial instrumenrs thar arc affected by these include Toans and barrowing, deposits, availalle-for-sale investmoents and derivative
finaneial instruments, We, from ome o time, undertake analy=is i reladon o che amount of our net debt, che ratdo of Gxed w0 Qoatng
interest tales of our debl and our Goancial msbuments that are in foreign curencies. We use derivalive Ooancial mstruments such as
[oreian exchange conlracts (o manage o exposures o foreipn exchangs fuctnations.

Interest rate cisk

Tulerest rate 1isk 15 the 1isk that e fie valve oo future cash Qows of a Goancial inswrument will floctuate becavse of changes in market
interest rates, The Company's cxposure o the risk of changes in markes interest rates relares primarily to the Company’s long-tonm debt
abligations with floaring intorest rates, ‘The inerese raee on remaining loans (oxcept wehicle Toans), althongh fised, 36 subject o perindic
review by [ending banks ¢ financial institutions in tedation to their respective hase lending tates, which may vary over a perod resall of any
change 1 the monetary policy of the Beserve Bank of Tndia.

{IMR in millions)

Farticmlars Agm At Asoat

Mt March 2023 315t March 2022
Variable rare borrowings o »;
[.ang Term B - S - et I o S -
Shart Term . -
Tistal Varable rale burrowings - -

Leong Term B A7 =
Short Term 15.0a
Il fixed rate hormowings B1.07 -

Total Borrowings £1.07 -
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Tuteresl rate sensitivity

Variakle intorest rare loans ave exposed 1o Interest ale cisk, the mmpact on profic or Inss before tax may he as foliows

{INR in millions)

Particulars Effect on profit and equity
A at Asoat
31st March 2023 Msi March 2022

Interest rate - increase by 100 basis polats (100 bpsr® L
Interest rale - deciease by 100 basis paonts {100 bps)® : :
T Holding &1 other variable constant

The assumed movement in basis points for e mieiesl rate sensiivity analysis is based on che enreendy oheervable market environmeit,
showeing & significantly higher volatility than in prior veass.

Foreign currency risk

Forcign cumency visk is the tisk that the fair valoe o fetvre cash Dows of an exposure will Muetuate hecause of changes 1 foregn exchange
rales. The Comgany's exposure to the nisk of changes in toreign cxchange rates relates primanily G the Company's export revenue and long
terrm foreign currency borrowings.

The Company have long e agreements with its major cnsromers, the company face foeeign exchange risk in respect of (1) our freign
currency leans, in respect of which selectively hedpe currenoy cxchangn rate risk, (i currency mismatches between income and
cxpenditures. which the company seel o manage as much as possible by matching income curreney to cxpenditune currency. and (i)
currenay manslation for the purpose of preparing consolidated financial statements, on aceount of global operations.

The period end [oreian currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivacive instroment or otherwize are given below:

(Amount in millions)

[Particulars Curreney Description ' As al As at ]
31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Receivables - L5123 Sale 0.0%

fa}'atl]es LUsD Furchasc
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Foreipn currency sensilivity

With resprot to the above unhedged cxposure the scogitivity is as follows:

(INE in millions)
FParticulars Effect on profit and cquity
As ar Asz at
Mt March 2023 3=t March 2022

[NILATTSD-Increase by 5% ) .35
m:"E':R-I]]C]L‘:d.HE by 5%

[N K/ (rHP-Increase b 3%
[[NRAAUD-Increase by 5%

INE TS0 Decrease by 3% 35
INHAELUR-ecrease by 3% ) -
MR/ GEDP-Decrease by 5 . .
INE/ATUD-Deciease by 5% R = -

Commuaodity price risk

Comuuolity prce 1isk i the possibility of impacr from changes in the prices of raw materials such as steel, which we use m the manufactare
aof our praducts. While we seek (o pass 010 NPUL COSE INCTEASS 10000 CUSTOMCTS, e may oot be able 1o fully achieve this inall siluations or
arall times

Commodily price sensitivity

As the Company has a back w back pass throuph arrangements for valafility in raw matesial peices theie is no mpact on e prod and Toss
and couity of the Company.

Credit risk

Ciedil 1isk i3 e risk that counlerparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instument or customer contract, leading to & financial
Iogs. The Company is exposed w credic risk fom s operatng activities {primarily trade receivables) and fom ils Gnancing actividies,
including deposits with banks and financial institutions, investment in omoeial finds, other reocivables and deposits, foreign exchange
transactions and sther financial insrmments

Lo selation o credil sk arising from Anancing activites, we monitor our credic spreads and foancial sirengtl en g tegular basis, and based
on our on geing assessment of counleiparty risk, we adjust our exposare m vaTions connicrparics,

Az on March 31ar 2003 and March 315t 2022, provision fon dosbuful debis amonneed to 19E ST and TNR WIL respectively.

Liguidily risk

Liquidicy risk s the risk that the Company will encounter diffioulty in mecting the obligations associated with its Gnancial habilites that are
sortled by delivering cash or another Inancial assel. The Company's approach to managing liguidicy is to ensure, as far as possible, that it
will have sufficicnt liguidity to meet s labilides when they ate doe, under hoth normal and stressed conditions, without ncorring
unacceptahle losses or tisking damage to the Company's e putation.

The Company manages laquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilitdes and reserve borrowing tacilitics, by continwonsly
emitoring forecast and actual cash flowes, and by matching the maturity profiles of Anancial assels and Habilities.

{INR in milliows)
Particulars As at A at
3lst March 2023 st March 2022
Total Commited working capetal limits from Banks 100,06 .
Ltilized working capital limit = - :
Unutilized working capital Iimidt 100,00 -
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Matwrities of Hoancials labilities

The rables Telosr analyse the Company's financial liabilites i relevant malunity groupings based on their contractig] maturitics The
amount disclosed in the tahle are the contracal endiscounted cash flow.

{TNR in millions)

Particulars Axat Asat
31st harch 2023 3st March 2022
Lomg ''erm Horrowings
Lpto 1 vear 4.08
Beoween 11003 yoars ) 6199 -
Short Terin Borrowings B
Upto 1 year s 154K
Trade I'a}'-:.i'lr'lés o : =
Lt | year 3559
Lease liabilitics O
Upto 1 vear - 4449
Between | Lo 3 years eSO .
(ver 3 years - 41.23 =

Total ' 176.93 =
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36 Financial Instruments by category and Fair value hieracchy

(1

"
{ii})

(iii)

(iv)

Sel out below, 13 8 companison by class of the canving amounts and fair value of the Crougp's financial instrumenls, other than those

with currying smounts that are reasonable approximaticns of fair values:

(INR in millions)
Carmrving Value Fair Values
Level nf -
Particulars s As at As at As at As at
Inputs nsed
30st March 2023 | 3st March 2022 | 3lst March 2023 | 31st March 2022
Financial Assets il 1l
Security Deposils 9,46 9.45 -
Trade Receivahles a,13 - 6.13 -
Cash & Cash Equivalenis 53.92 3.1 3.9z 5.01
i

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 81.07 B1.07 -
_}I@E_{’Eﬁrahles B - 2554 Skt -
Leaze liahilit_']e_s 7227 - Ty

The management assessed that the faw value of cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables, dedvative Instroments, trade payables

and other current linancial assels and liabililies approximate thelr camryving amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these

ITELTUTTLCILE,

The lair value of the [nancial assets and labilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could he exchanpad noa

current transacrcn between willing parties, other than in a Freed or Hguidalion sale, The following methods and assumptions were

wmed o estimate the fir valoes:

Longterm fixed-rare and variable-rate receivables are cvalvated by the Company based on parameters such as individual
creditworthiness of the customer. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken inlo acecun| Tor the expected oredil losses of these

recelvables.

The fair value of other non-currend linancial labililics and sceurity deposics, is estimated by discounting future cash flows using 11
wear government bond rates, In addition to being sensitive 1o a reasonably possible change in the forecas) cash Aows or the discount

rare, the fair value of the equity insiruments is also sensilive Lo a reasonably possible change in the growth rates.

Further the management assessed chat the fair value of oan to emplovees approximale their carmving amounts largely due to
dizcounting at rates which are an approximation of current lending rates,

The Company enters into derivative financial instruments with various counterparties, principally Tnancial institulions with
investment grade credit ratings. Foreign exchange lorward coniracty are valued vsing valuation techniques, which employs the use
ol markel observable inputs, The most frequendy applied valuation technigues include forward pricing using presenl value
calculations. The models incorporate various inpuis including the credit quality of counterparties, foreign exchange spot and
forward rales, vield curves of the respective currencies, currency basis spreads between the respective currencies and forward rale
curves of the underdying. All derivative contracts are fully cash collaleralised, thereby climinating both countorparcy and the
Company’s cwn non-perflormance risk, As at March 31, 2023 the marked-to-market value of derivative asset positions is net ol a
credit valvatdon adjustment atteibutable to derivative counterparly delaull risk, The changes in counterparty credic risk had no
matetial eflect on (he hedge efleoiveness assessment for derivatives designated in hedge relationships and other financial
instruments recognised at fair value.

Reconciliation of fair value measvrement of financial assets/ (liabilities) classified as FYTOCT: (INE in millions)
Particnlars Asal As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Derivatives

-Forward C-LG‘I‘ETEC}' Coniract
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37 Rativ as per the schedule ITT requirements

(INER in millioms)
Particulars  enr el bt
3st Muarch 2023 31st March 2022
An}: Catorent Ratin
‘L'oral current assets 4870 1 m
Teral current Liabilities 51.84 A 0.05
Cureent ratic 0.94 232,80
Yo Change from previous year -9
Note 37.1
{b} Debt-Fquily Ratin R
Trebl (Rorrowang) 81407 -
Total Equity 56.53 30.00
Dbt Equiry Kario 143 -
% Change from previous vear Note 37.2
(¢} Debt Service Coverage Ratio
Profit after tax for the yeur : .53
Add: Non cash operating cxpense and finance cost 0.64 -
DEIJ!ECiuLi-lJTI and amortisation cxpense 042
Tinance cosls R 022
Farnings available for debt services 217 -
Imierest on bank borrowings HTkS =
LL'&SE_I_\-{E:\]:]!"D!ICHIS 022
_ Longterm secured loans repaid =
Total interest and principal repayments 0.22
Drebt service coverage ratio 286
% Change Imm_p:ewi:luﬁ yeur Note 37.2
{d) Retumn om Equity Ratio N
Profil after fax for the period / vear L33 2= -
Average Equity 43.27 370 35
Eeturn on equity ratio 3. 34% .00,
% Change from previous year MNote 37.2
() Loventory tirnover rakio
Cost af materials r_'nn:-i-umt::i"" 13.26
Changes ininvendories of Anished goods, work-in-progress and scrap -13.49
Cost of goods sold B 0.23 -
AVETaEe INVCNEory b4l 171.a9
Inventory tUrnover ratio 002
% Change from previous year Mote 37.2
{f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio T
Sa]g r_:gJ'_&_{_mds an;i SETVICES 4.68 -
Average acoounl receivable 307 197.66
Trade receivables turnover ratio 1293 -
% Change from previous year Note 37.2
g} Trade pavables mrnover ratio
Murchases 18.23 -
Averape trade payvables 1280 1516
Trade pavables lurnover ratio |42
g Chan‘::-,r: From Previous voar Note 37.2
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1 &

Total Debl*= Tormowings - Cash & cash cquivalenrs

Miate 37,1 Primarily on account of increase in current liabilities.
Mate 37.2 The percentage of change in this ratio can't be ascertained since the denominalor is zero,
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{h) Net cgphﬂ.l trrnover ratio B
Itevenue from aperationg 474 -
MNet working capical® fRefi:‘-r Mote belo w.‘,l o TR [1.38
Net capital turnover catio -L.al -
" Change from previous year - Note 37.2 .
s Nole: Net working capital is calewlated by redueing rotal current liabilities [rom total currenl assets,
(i} Mew profit ratio
Profit after tax for the vear B 1.53 =7
Bevenue from operations ) ] 4.74 -
Met profit ratio 32.28% 0,00%
": Change from previous year Note 37.2
(i) Return on {_‘aﬁal employved
Profil before Lax ' 1.55
Pmange Lsly . UizZ
Earnings before interest and tax 1.77 :
Capital emploved 132.61 24.99
Tangible net worth = 36 53 X 000
 Tocal Debe* 7715 5.0l
Dieferred tax Liability 0oz
Intangible net woith .08 .
Return on capital ::'mIl!.u_'rull |.33% 0.00%
Y Change lrom previous year - MNote 37.2
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38 Capital management
‘The capital includes issued cquity capirtal and orher equity resecves allnbucable w o the equor halders of the company. The primary objective of Lhe
COmpay's capilal manapement is tn maintain optimum capital st e educe cost ol capial and o maximize the sharchalder walue,

The company maniges it capilal siouclure and mibes adjustments o light of changes in cconamic conditions and the requirements of the finandal
covrenants which atherwise woeuld permil thy banks w mmmediaely call Toans and Tarreadings, Tnoander o maintain or adjust the capial structure, the
company may adjust the dividend pavinent w shareholders, retuzn capital to sharcheldors or issue now shacs.
(IR in millinng)
Particulars As at As at
315t March 2023 Hsi March 2022

Borrowings 3107
Met Drets B1.07 -
Equity = 56.53 301
Tl Faguiny raria 1.43

M changes were made in the chijectves, policies ot processes tar managing capital during the year snded bMarch 31st, 2023 and yoer ended March &1,

a2z

3 The Company has serap g now plant (Projecl ina al Ludhiang, Pomab, India. The cxpendituns incuresd during the consaucton penod Gl the daoe of
commensoment of conunercial production have been classiticd as "Pre Operative Expenses account pending vepitalisaton” and have been apperioned
o Lhe Properly, plant and equipmens (oamed) and Tntangille Assets assels oo proraly basis, Mecessery decails in this regard have heen disclosed below:

{IMR in millinnz}

Particulacs As at As at
3=t March 2023 31st March 2022

Pre-Operative Expenses Accouni

Expensey

Salery, wages and viher benefits 19

Sub-Centrasting Capenses 1.3R%

Cartage and freighr [

HRene 7.4 T
General and sdmmsmation Charges nzr a7
Power ancl fuel A7

Repai and maliaeaance 023

Comsumezkle Fxponscs 0.5

Finance cosc 1.51

Sub-Total (&) 18.28 0.835
Intome

Halos 7.9l

Less: Crst of gooids sold 0.21

Sub-Total (B) a0

Mel Expenciture (A)- (B 10,58 025

H - Previows Year figures have heen ro-grovped te-armangeds 1e-classilied whersver nooessary o corecspand with the curzent years clussifications
Uisclogsuze.
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